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Caroline, 

Thanks for putting together the interview list. I have just a few queries. 

1) Is iCode-A-inow 4 ...... C-ocie-A--i EX HCSW? t_~£ 

2) Julie also marked on her list to see staff who had left the relevant 
wards since 1998. 

¯ SN Eileen Buckley-left Deadatus ,,’, ~ ; 
SN J Neville- left Daedalus - 

/ 

Nurse C.P. Lockwood- left Sultan>~ ~, ,~.. ~ , , 
, ~ <- ,, ~ /5 ,,,;, . J, ij~" 

~ . 

\i/O ~    J"    . 
Is it possible to see these people? i~ 

3) I was not able to find an interview for senior Nurse- Mulberry ward. 

4) What is the job title of ~---C-o-cie-A--i p/~//./~1. @;~ ~ 
i .............................. ! 

2 
5) Are David Jarret, Barbra Robinson, dar(Williarhs)eohnically acute trust 
employees? b.4©           "q,x,~ i,~,li;,,.’,.. ~ 

6) Is it possible to change the Senior Nurse on the Phoenix Day ward to 
the Senior Nurse on the Dolphine ward? 4’t ...... ,, ,,,’ L-:~, .,~,, 

7) Is there a lead nurse responsible for Palliative care?     ~ ~ ~ ~’ ! 
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Thanks for helping with these queries and at this moment there is no need 
to change the schedule anyone else, until I speak to Julie. I will ring 
you tomorrow to let you know. 

Kind regards, 

Investigations Coordinator 
Finsbury Tower 
103 - 105 Bunhill Row 
London 
EC1Y 8TG 

[ ....................................... ] 
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Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the 
Commission for Health Improvement. Any unauthorized disclosure of the 
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Caroline Harrington, CHI visit co-ordinator 

CHI 

Margaret Meikle, 
Therapy Services 
Manager 

CHI Interview - Cath Philips 
20 December, 2001 

Please find enclosed a copy of the interview appointment letter to [[]]]]~[0-O[a-]~[]]]]]inviting her 
to attend an interview with the Commission for Health Improvement on Thursday 10th January 
2002 at 1.45. 

I also enclose, for your information, the handout which accompanied the interview letter, and 
several documents providing information about the Commission and the review process. 

If you have any queries please regarding this process please don’t hesitate to contact me at 
Trust Central Office, Ext. [Cod~ Ai 

Kind regards 


